





2023 Deerfield Fair 4-H Exhibit Hall Premium Book

Fair Dates: Thursday, September 28 - Sunday, October 1, 2023

Mike Harris, 4-H Program Manager, UNH Cooperative Extension, Rockingham County, NH

CONTENTS

2	General Rules for 4-H building Exhibitors
7	DIVISION A – AEROSPACE
7	DIVISION B – ART

- 8 DIVISION C CHILD CARE & BABYSITTING
- 8 DIVISION D CITIZENSHIP & SERVICE
- 8 DIVISION E CLOTHING & TEXTILES
- 9 DIVISION F CRAFTS & 4-H CAMP PROJECTS
- 10 DIVISION G ELECTRICITY & COMPUTERS
- 10 DIVISION H ENTOMOLOGY
- 12 DIVISION I FOODS & NUTRITION
- 12 DIVISION K FORESTRY & CONSERVATION
- 13 DIVISION L GARDENING
- 13 DIVISION M HOME & NEEDLEWORK ARTS
- 14 DIVISION N HEALTH, FIRST AID, & SAFETY

- 15 DIVISION O HOME IMPROVEMENT
- 15 DIVISION P HORSEMANSHIP
- 15 DIVISION Q HORTICULTURE
- 16 DIVISION R LEADERSHIP
- 16 DIVISION S LEISURE EDUCATION
- 17 DIVISION T LIVESTOCK EQUIPMENT
- 17 DIVISION U MECHANICAL SCIENCES
- 18 DIVISION V PHOTOGRAPHY
- 19 DIVISION W OUTDOOR EDUCATION
- 19 DIVISION X POULTRY
- 20 DIVISION Y RESUMES & RECORDS
- 20 DIVISION Z WOODWORKING
- 21 DIVISION SP SPECIAL PROJECTS

All entries must be submitted online:

deerfieldfair.fairentry.com

Entry Deadline: Monday, September 11, 2023

CONTACT THE ROCKINGHAM COUNTY 4-H OFFICE

Email Rockingham.4H@unh.edu or call 603-696-4059

General Rules for 4-H Building Exhibitors

ENTRY INFORMATION

- All 4-H building entries must be completed online through deerfieldfair.fairentry.com by Monday, September 11, 2023.
- Clubs and families entering exhibits and educational displays must **register for space with the 4-H office** by **Monday**, **September 11**, **2023** via the **Display Space Reservation survey**.
- Entering exhibits in 4-H authorizes the UNH Cooperative Extension 4-H to have and use any photographs taken of participants, projects, or animals as is necessary for reports and public relations.

ELIGIBILITY

- The 4-H Building premiums listed are being offered to 4-H Clubs and 4-H members enrolled in Rockingham County or Strafford County for the year 2022-2023. Projects and displays from the 2021-2022 program year will also be accepted if not judged in a previous fair.
- Cloverbuds may exhibit any project completed as part of their 4-H program for a 4-H participation ribbon (no premiums).

EXHIBITS AND DISPLAYS

You may enter the following types of exhibits in the Deerfield Fair Building:

- **Member 4-H Project Exhibit:** 4-H members may enter 4-H projects in any listed class (Division A-SP; see below). If you are a Club member, your project will be displayed as part of your Club's or Family's Overall Project Display. If you are an Independent Member, or if your club or family is not planning an overall project display, your project will be displayed in the Rockingham County 4-H Independent Members Display.
- **Overall 4-H Club Project Display:** 4-H Clubs create an exhibit composed of their individual Member Project Exhibits and/or promoting their Club, and the overall effect is judged. Overall Club Displays are typically 8 feet wide but can be 4 feet wide.
- **4-H Family Project Display:** Since many 4-H programs are family-directed, 4-H families may register for a family display space. Depending on availability, displays will be 4 feet wide, but could be 8 feet wide.
- **Member Educational Display:** Individual 4-H members may enter a Comprehensive Educational Display (Class number 10100) in addition to project exhibit(s). These displays may cover any theme desired (for example, *Health Checkup; Toddler Toys; Ready, Set, Sew; Get in Balance: Diet and Exercise; Barn Safety Tips*, etc.) Member Educational Displays should be 4 feet wide. Remember to include member name, age, and town on your display.
- **Club Educational Display:** Clubs may enter both a Club Project Display and a Club Educational Display. If clubs enter both the educational display and the project display, Clubs must register for two separate spaces. Educational displays should be planned and set up by a club committee. Club

Educational Displays should be 4 feet wide but can be 8 feet wide if needed. Remember to include a sign with club name and town.

- **4-H Family Educational Display:** Same as the Club Educational Display above, 4-H families may enter an Educational Display in addition to a Family Project Display. Families must register for two separate spaces if entering both.
- All exhibits (Overall Project Displays and Educational Displays) should appropriately display the 4-H Clover.

ARRIVAL AND DEPARTURE

- Clubs entering the fair are responsible for the set-up and take-down of their exhibits.
- Exhibits must be in place and set up in the Deerfield Fairgrounds 4-H Building no later than 8:00 p.m. on the Tuesday before the fair.
- Set-up times are Monday from 3:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m., and Tuesday from 3:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. Sign up for either window when you register for display space. Member project exhibit judging also takes place during these times.
- Overall 4-H Club Displays will be judged on Wednesday from 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. Members need not be present for Overall Display judging.
- Exhibits must remain in place until 7:00 p.m. Sunday.
- Exhibits may be picked up Sunday from 7:00 p.m. to 9:30 p.m. (Contact us if you need to schedule a different time to pick up your exhibits.)

MEMBER PROJECT ENTRIES

- Products and articles must represent work completed by 4-H members as a 4-H project since the last Deerfield Fair.
- Products or articles not making a satisfactory exhibit, improperly labeled, not following instructions for entry, or not having minimum numbers specified for exhibit may be disqualified or receive a ribbon only.
- 4-H exhibit tags and canning labels are available at the UNH Rockingham County Extension Office and will be provided at check-in.
- Exhibits that spoil will be removed.
- Duplicate entries in any class will not be allowed. It is OK to exhibit many items in a given division and class as long as they are different techniques. Items with similar skills/techniques will be grouped as a set with one ribbon and one premium awarded for the group.
- Projects done for a school grade or requirement such as shop, family consumer science, or life skills class or any other organization such as Boy Scouts or Girl Scouts cannot be exhibited.
- Exhibits are shown at members' own risk.
- Decisions of judges and 4-H superintendents are final. All classes are judged using the Danish system. Each project is awarded a ribbon in each class: A Blue Ribbon, B Red Ribbon, C White Ribbon

CONDUCT

• Premiums and the permission to exhibit in future years may be withheld from anyone not complying with any rule or regulation in any 4-H class; or whose behavior is disrespectful to fair property, judges, superintendents, extension educators, volunteers, or other 4-H members; or whose behavior is not appropriate to standards and image of the New Hampshire 4-H program. 4-H members can be expelled from the fair for not complying with these expectations.

CLASSES AND PREMIUMS

Club Project Displays and Educational Displays

Class	Description	A Ribbon	B Ribbon
10100	Comprehensive Member Educational Display	\$12	\$10
10101	Family Educational Display	\$12	\$10
10102	Club Overall Project Display (Club Premium)	\$18	\$15
10103	Club Educational Display (Club Premium)	\$15	\$12
10104	Family Overall Project Display	\$15	\$12

Club Project Display Criteria

Criteria	Points
Preparation and condition of articles exhibited; quality of workmanship	30 points
Exhibit attracts and holds attention	20 points
Presents a pleasing general appearance	20 points
An effective sign with club name and town or county; 4-H Clover appropriately displayed	10 points
Creativity of members' talents shown	10 points
Total	90 points

Educational Display Criteria (used for both Club and Member displays)

Criteria	Points
Conveys educational message (accomplishes purpose of display), accurate information and subject matter explained well	40 points
Attracts attention (eye catching with stopping power)	25 points
General overall appearance (simple, yet original design and quality workmanship)	25 points
Effective title (short, active, using words large enough to see from a distance) with club/member's name and town; 4-H Clover appropriately displayed	10 points
Total	100 points

KING ARTHUR FLOUR® BAKING COMPETITIONS

Youth King Arthur Flour® Baking Competition

4-H youth members may prepare the King Arthur Flour® recipe for **Hot Buttered Pretzels**. Submit six servings on a paper plate in a zip-lock food storage bag. Bring opened bag of King Arthur Flour® or submit a UPC label from bag of King Arthur Flour®. To register, sign up in FairEntry for **Division I, Class 11008**. Youth prizes: First place—\$40 gift card, second place—\$25 gift card, third place—King Arthur tote bag, plus ribbons and premiums.

Adult King Arthur Flour® Baking Competition

4-H Leaders and parents may prepare the King Arthur Flour® recipe for **Hot Buttered Pretzels**. Submit with at least six servings in a zip-lock food storage bag. Bring opened bag of King Arthur Flour® or submit a UPC label from bag of King Arthur Flour®. Adult prizes: First place—\$75 gift card, second place—\$50 gift card, third place—\$25 gift card, plus participation ribbons.

SCARECROW COMPETITION

Clubs and families may enter a scarecrow for the Scarecrow Competition. Scarecrows must be a minimum of two feet tall and not be more than six feet tall. Scarecrow should be decorated and have at least one prominent 4-H Clover. To enter, register for **Division Q**, **Class 11803**, **Large Decorated Scarecrow**, or indicate that you will be participating on your Display Space Reservation Survey. One entry per club or family.

4-H CLOVERBUDS

This division is open to all Rockingham County 4-H Cloverbuds ages 5–7 as of January 1 of the current 4-H program year. Cloverbuds may exhibit any project completed as part of their 4-H program for a 4-H participation ribbon. They do not enter under individual projects listed as 4-H member exhibits. Because there

is a national ribbon-only policy for Cloverbuds, no premiums will be given. Cloverbuds will need to complete a Cloverbud tag for each entry (provided at check-in).

Description	
4-H Cloverbud Project Exhibit	Participation Ribbon

4-H LEADER DISPLAY

Any project made by a 4-H Leader to be on display at the separate Leaders' Table earns a ribbon. Just for fun to show the many talents of our volunteers.

Description	
4-H Leader Project Exhibit	Participation Ribbon

4-H MEMBER EXHIBITS

For 4-H members ages 8-18 as of January 1 of the current year

DIVISION A – AEROSPACE

Class	Description	A	В	C
10200	Beginner: Marshmallow rocket with labels and parts explanation, space suit and activity chart, drawing of airplanes with parts, space station, edible balloon or straw rockets, aerospace games, etc.	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
10201	Intermediate: Model rockets, gnome rocket, mosquito rocket, diamond kites, hot air balloon model, paper helicopter, etc.	\$1.75	\$1.25	\$1
10202	Advanced: Drinking straw and balloon rocket, report and photos of model rocket launch, flight simulators, feather wing or controllable gliders, shuttle demonstrator, Nagasaki Hata Fighter Kites, remote control devices, altitude trackers, flat-style box kites, etc.	\$3	\$2.25	\$1.50

DIVISION B - ART

Class	Description	A	В	C
10300	Posters or trifold board for demonstration, 4-H Poster Contest, promoting 4-H or explaining a project; small sketches under 8 x 10, must be matted or framed	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
10301	Creative sketching, must be matted or framed: pen and ink, pastels, pencils, or charcoal; notebook with a minimum of six sketches of any size; sculpture/collage minimum 8 x 10; trifold board	\$1.50	\$1	\$0.75
10302	Creative oils or watercolors, free hand, must be matted or framed (small size, under 12" x 16")	\$2.50	\$1.75	\$1.25
10303	Creative oils or watercolors, free hand, must be matted or framed (large size, over 12" x 16")	\$3	\$2.25	\$1.50

DIVISION C – CHILD CARE & BABYSITTING

Class	Description	A	В	C
10400	Scrapbooks or original books used with children while babysitting	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
10401	Homemade garment, toy, play activity, or article made for a child (list age of child)	\$1.50	\$1	\$0.75
10402	Babysitting surprise bag of 10 articles (minimum of three homemade); list age of child and why articles were selected	\$1.75	\$1.25	\$1

DIVISION D – CITIZENSHIP & COMMUNITY SERVICE

Class	Description	A	В	C
10500	Family tree or genealogical research report	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
10501	Scrapbook giving details on club, family, or individual 4-H community service project that has been completed	\$1.50	\$1	\$0.75
10502	4-H Pen Pals: Notebook with pictures and information on pen pal; information on his/her culture and place they live	\$1.50	\$1	\$0.75
10503	Notebook or display on state or national government, or other state, national, or international topics	\$1.50	\$1	\$0.75

DIVISION E – CLOTHING & TEXTILES

Garments entered in both the 4-H Building and sheep lead line class must get prior permission from the 4-H Extension Educator before removing them for lead line class. Garments must be returned to the 4-H Building one hour after lead line class ends or premiums will be withheld.

Class	Description	A	В	C
10600	Simple garment alterations, fix-ups, and makeovers. List what you did to change the garment, e.g., shorten and remake the hem, patch the knee, or mended side seams, etc.	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50

10601	Intermediate garment alterations fix-ups and makeovers. List what you did to change the garment, e.g., change seam structure, etc.	\$1.50	\$1	\$0.75
10602	Sewing boxes, small sewing projects – scarf, pin cushion, beanbag, needlework, potholders, scrunchies, simple ties, simple pillows, etc.	\$1.50	\$1	\$0.75
10603	Intermediate sewing projects – doll clothes, stuffed animals, aprons, slippers, tote bag, fabric lunch bag, laundry bag, clothing/textile scrapbook, wardrobe inventory, original fashion designs (3), hats, purses, bags, pillowcases, puppets, etc.	\$1.50	\$1	\$0.75
10604	Advanced sewing projects – stuffed animals, appliqued bags, simple packs, gaiters, duffle bags, sewn fabric wreath, etc.	\$1.75	\$1.25	\$1
10605	Simple, easy-to-sew clothes – skirts, vests, halters, shirts, shorts, jumpers, pants, simple dress, cape, nightgown, etc.	\$2	\$1.50	\$1
10606	Intermediate clothes – two-piece pajamas, robes, beachwear, overalls, jumpsuits, detailed dress/garment, unlined jacket, etc.	\$3	\$2.25	\$1.50
10607	Intermediate outdoor gear – down or fiber filled vest, etc.	\$3	\$2.25	\$1.50
10608	Two or more piece coordinated outfit, leather, fur fashion, lined jacket or coats not tailored; advanced outdoor gear and parkas, formal or semiformal gowns	\$6	\$5	\$3
10609	Tailored and lined wool jackets, blazers, coats, suits	\$9.50	\$6	\$3.50

DIVISION F – CRAFTS & 4-H CAMP PROJECTS

Categorize crafts into classes by the nature of the craft, actual work time excludes drying or waiting times to complete the craft.

Class	Description	A	В	С
10700	Easy-to-do Simple Crafts: Usual work time 2 hours or less	\$1	\$0.50	\$0.25
10701	Beginner Crafts: Usual work time 2–5 hours	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
10702	Intermediate Crafts: Usual work time 5–8 hours	\$1.50	\$1	\$0.75

10703	Advanced Crafts: Creative crafts deemed advanced by 4-H Club Leader or Extension staff, usual work time 8–15 hours	\$2.50	\$1.75	\$1.25
10704	Long Term Crafts: Must be approved, usual work time over 15 hours	\$5	\$3.50	\$2

DIVISION G – ELECTRICITY, ELECTRONICS, & COMPUTERS

Class	Description	A	В	C
10800	Original computer-generated graphic arts, banners, signs, cards, etc.	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
10801	Electrical article repaired with description of repair	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
10802	Reports/drawings related to electricity or electronics	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
10803	Beginner electricity projects with explanation: circuit board, compass, extension cords, trouble lamps, electromagnet, galvanometer, etc.	\$1.50	\$1	\$0.75
10804	Intermediate electricity projects with explanation: electrical tool kit, momentary switches, three-way switch boards, rocket launchers, alarms, simple lamps, homemade toy with motor, etc.	\$2.75	\$2	\$1.50
10805	Advanced electricity projects with explanation: flashing devices, photocell devices, light meters, SCR intruder alarm, 6–8-watt amplifiers, etc.	\$4	\$3	\$1.75

DIVISION H – ENTOMOLOGY

Class	Description	A	В	C
10900	Killing jar	\$1	\$0.50	\$0.25
10901	Insect net or one package comb honey	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
10902	Insect life cycle display or entomology science exhibit	\$1.50	\$1	\$0.75
10903	Glass jar strained honey	\$1.50	\$1	\$0.75
10904	Collection of 10–25 identified and mounted insects	\$1.75	\$1.25	\$1

10905	Beehive display—pre-cut kit	\$3	\$2.25	\$1.50
10906	Collection of 25–50 identified and mounted insects	\$3	\$2.25	\$1.50

DIVISION I – FOODS & NUTRITION

Cakes, cookies, and breads must be on paper plates appropriate for the size of the food. Pies should be cooked and displayed in aluminum pie plates. All foods should be securely wrapped in plastic or zip-lock bags. **All food entries should include a recipe card.** Food mixes allowed only as specified under Class 11004.

Class	Description	A	В	C
11000	Lunch box with menu on 3x5 card, dip, and drink mixes	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
11001	International foods and foods for special diets or notebook on a special diet	\$1.75	\$1.25	\$1
11002	Pressed, dropped, refrigerator, bar, or molded cookies, biscuits, doughnuts, muffins, tarts, frosted or glazed cupcakes, candy, popcorn balls, or pretzels (these foods must have 6 on a plate); nutrition or food science informational display; flavored vinegar or oils (1 pint); sprouts—1 pint jar with directions for growing, storing, and serving; or raw vegetable tray	\$2.75	\$2	\$1.50
11003	Variations to a mix – use a mix as the basis to create a new recipe such as using a cake mix to make cookies; bread machine breads and rolls; homemade mixes/food gifts in a jar	\$2.75	\$2	\$1.50
11004	Whole cakes or fancy quick breads (banana or nut); layer cake any kind	\$2.75	\$2	\$1.50
11005	Cake decorating – may use shapes, molds, or cakes	\$3.50	\$2.50	\$1.50
11006	Chiffon, angel food, or sponge cake	\$3.50	\$2.50	\$1.50
11007	Yeast breads – 1 loaf, yeast rolls – any kind (6), fancy yeast sweetbreads, pies	\$3.50	\$2.50	\$1.50

11008	King Arthur Flour® Baking Competition: Prepare recipe for King Arthur Flour® provided at end of Premium Book. Submit six servings on a paper plate in a zip-lock food storage bag. Bring opened bag of King Arthur Flour® or submit a UPC label from bag of King Arthur Flour®.	\$3.50	\$2.50	\$1.50	
-------	---	--------	--------	--------	--

DIVISION J - FOOD PRESERVATION

Canned foods will be judged on the condition, color, and pack of the product, consistency, cleanliness, amount of liquid, seal cleanliness, and free from rust on container. Labels must be attached on every jar. All entries must have two matched jars of the same product; includes jams, jellies, relishes, canned fruits, vegetables, and meats. Follow Extension's USDA recommendations. Jams and jellies must be water bath processed.

Class	Description	A	В	C
11100	Food preservation done by 4-Her and adult together – two jars of each product, or dried food (6 on a plate), or one pint of dried beans	\$1.75	\$1.25	\$1
11101	Food preservation done entirely by 4-Her – two jars of each product, or dried foods (6 on a plate), or one pint of dried beans	\$2.75	\$2	\$1.50

DIVISION K – FORESTRY & CONSERVATION

Class	Description	A	В	C
11200	Twig, leaf, cone, seed, or wood collection, mounted and labeled , at least 10–19 specimens	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
11201	One jar of maple syrup (in a clear glass canning jar 4 oz minimum) or 4 samples of maple sugar candy	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
11202	Forestry, wildlife, soil science, geology, invasive species, or conservation display or notebook	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
11203	Pictorial record of landscaping home or community building	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
11204	Woodlot maps, plans, and pictorial records of work accomplished	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
11205	Multiple use of forest display	\$1.50	\$1	\$0.75
11206	Birdhouse, bat box, or feeding station	\$1.75	\$1.25	\$1

11207	Twig, leaf, cone, seed, or wood collection, mounted and labeled , at least 20 specimens	\$1.75	\$1.25	\$1	
-------	--	--------	--------	-----	--

DIVISION L – GARDENING

Quantities needed to qualify as a gardening exhibit: *One* big Hubbard squash or big pumpkin (25 pounds or more) or large sunflower (10 inches). Put weight on label attached to entry. *Two* on a plate: broccoli, cabbage, cauliflower, celery, citron, cucumbers, eggplant, watermelons, pumpkins, squash, cantaloupe, small/medium sunflowers, turnips. *Three* each of Indian corn. *Five* on a plate: beets, carrots, onions, parsnips, peppers, popcorn, potatoes, sweet corn, radishes, tomatoes, Brussels sprouts, gourds, field corn, apples, peaches, pears. *Ten* on a plate: lima, shell or string beans, beans in pods, cherry tomatoes, pea pods. *One pint* of berries. *One pint* of dried beans. *One half-gallon* of cider. **If you do not have these minimum quantities, see Class 11303 – basket arrangement.**

Class	Description	A	В	C
11300	Fruits, vegetables, flowers, or herbs from a family, club, or program garden: vegetables in quantities listed above, 3 stems of each garden flower variety exhibited, or 8 herb stems, or dried herbs labeled in small jars	\$2.50	\$1.75	\$1.25
11301	Fruits, vegetables, flowers, or herbs from 4-Her's own garden in quantities listed above; 3 stems of each garden flower variety exhibited	\$4	\$3	\$1.75
11302	Decorated or carved pumpkins or vegetables	\$1.50	\$1	\$0.75
11303	Basket arrangement of a mixed variety of vegetables from a 4-Her's garden: must include at least 3 different types of vegetables with a minimum of 6 vegetables displayed; container gardens	\$4	\$3	\$1.75
11304	Basket arrangement of a mixed variety of vegetables from a family, club, or program garden: must include at least 3 different types of vegetables with a minimum of 6 vegetables displayed; container gardens	\$2.50	\$1.75	\$1.25

DIVISION M – HOME ARTS & NEEDLEWORK ARTS

All articles, except quilt squares, must be finished into the final product—pillows must be stuffed, and pictures must be mounted or framed. If not finished, entry will receive ribbon only, no premium. Entries may be

embroidery, cross stitch, candle wicking, needlepoint, bargello, latch hook, weaving, punched, hooked, or braided rugs, quilting, patchwork, knitting, crocheting, hand spinning, hairpin lace, tatting, or netting articles.

Class	Description	A	В	C
11400	Small-size articles: Coasters, belts, handbag, pin cushion, edgings, dyed yarn/carded yarn, etc.	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
11401	Beginner articles: Decorated yokes, eyeglass covers, toys, doilies, quilt squares, mini pictures, mini pillows, place mats, towels, 4 oz homespun yarn, socks, slippers, hats, scarfs, mittens, pocketbooks, etc.	\$1.75	\$1.25	\$1
11402	Intermediate articles: Picture, pillow, racquet cover, chair cushions, vests, halters, baby sweaters, panel baby quilts, etc.	\$3	\$2.25	\$1.50
11403	Advanced articles: Medium-size rugs (2x3 feet), large pictures or wall hangings, tablecloths, pieced baby quilts, sweaters, capes, shawls, simple afghan, etc.	\$5	\$3.50	\$2
11404	Long-term articles: Large rugs (3x5 feet or larger), bedspreads, large quilts, fisherman knit or detailed ski sweaters, detailed pattern afghans, etc.	\$7	\$5	\$3
11405	Home Arts Creative Design: Original sketch and layout card and notes explaining how design was transferred to make an article in classes above	\$1.50	\$1	\$0.75

DIVISION N – HEALTH, FIRST AID, & SAFETY

Class	Description	A	В	C
11500	Project notebook explaining a health, first aid, or safety topic or accomplishments	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
11501	Device made for first aid or health project	\$1.75	\$1.25	\$1
11502	Survival or first-aid kit for backpacking or camping	\$2.25	\$1.75	\$1.25

DIVISION O – HOME IMPROVEMENT

Class	Description	A	В	C
11600	Better room plan: Include room layout or pictures before and after the project, and list changes made in the room	\$1.50	\$1	\$0.75
11601	Room accessories: Tablecloth, placemat (4) or napkin (4) sets, curtains, window shades, chair seat covers, etc.	\$2.50	\$1.75	\$1.25
11602	Furniture: Stained, painted, refinished, caned, or rushed	\$7	\$5	\$3

DIVISION P - HORSEMANSHIP

Exhibit horse-related posters under Division B-Art, Class 10300.

Class	Description	A	В	C
11700	Educational report on breed, colors, training, or medical problems; or displays on riding, training, or grooming equipment with explanation	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
11701	Original, detailed and labeled drawings of internal or external anatomy of the horse; basic report on equine topics	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
11702	Scrapbook on equine topic or advanced reports, more detailed than Class 11701, as approved by Extension Educator	\$1.50	\$1	\$0.75
11703	Original designed and constructed cardboard stable plan models or basic cardboard structures	\$1.75	\$1.25	\$1
11704	Detailed wooden stable originally designed and constructed	\$2.50	\$1.75	\$1.25

DIVISION Q – HORTICULTURE

Class	Description	A	В	C
11800	Floral arrangement (freshly cut or dried); artificial fruit or floral arrangement; house plant, flowering or nonflowering; potpourri jar or berry bowls	\$1.50	\$1	\$0.75

11801	Terrarium, holiday arrangement (list holiday), window box, landscaping design model	\$2.25	\$1.75	\$1.25
11802	Wreaths – floral, cone, dried, evergreen (other decorated wreaths on straw base are entered in Division F – Crafts)	\$5	\$3.50	\$2
11803	Scarecrow Competition: Large decorated scarecrows—minimum 2 feet tall (enter as club or family)	\$20	\$15	\$10

DIVISION R – LEADERSHIP

Class	Description	A	В	C
11900	Simple learning games or activities created to teach a project	\$2.25	\$1.75	\$1.25
11901	Notebook or collection showing samples from beginning to completion of a project taught to younger 4-H members, e.g., seam finish notebook, embroidery stitches, furniture finishes; advanced learning game or activities created to teach projects	\$4	\$3	\$1.75
11902	Teaching display utilizing posters, visuals, and/or samples to teach how to make a project	\$5	\$3.50	\$2

DIVISION S – LEISURE EDUCATION

Include explanatory comments, telling what you did to create the collection, and labels for all collections and models so others can learn more about your hobby or special interest. If no explanation, there is no premium, just a ribbon awarded.

Class	Description	A	В	c
12000	Beginner collections (minimum 20) with explanation made into notebook, scrapbook, or display—such as buttons, stamps, stickers, or rocks and minerals	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
12001	Advanced collections (50 or more) with explanation	\$1.75	\$1.25	\$1
12002	Static models—airplanes, ships, cars, rockets—with identification as to type of vehicle	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50

12003	Working models—airplanes, ships, cars, rockets—with identification as to type of vehicle and explanation	\$2	\$1.50	\$1
12004	Miniature dollhouse furniture, 3 articles or more with identification	\$1.50	\$1	\$0.75
12005	Furnished dollhouse	\$3	\$2.25	\$1.50
12006	Advanced furnished dollhouse made by 4-H'er	\$4	\$3	\$1.75

DIVISION T – LIVESTOCK EQUIPMENT

Class	Description	A	В	C
12100	Basic articles made for your 4-H animal: halters, lead lines, leg wraps, boot bags, saddle pads, hay nets, homemade animal treats with recipe (4 on a paper plate in a zip-lock bag)	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
12101	Intermediate articles made for your 4-H animal: show boxes, chaps, saddle bags, horse blankets	\$2.25	\$1.75	\$1.25
12102	Advanced articles for 4-H animal project as determined by Extension Educator	\$5	\$3.50	\$2
12103	Working models	\$2	\$1.50	\$1

DIVISION U – MECHANICAL SCIENCES

Auto/Bicycle, Small Engines, Tractor/Metal Work, Robotics

Class	Description	A	В	C
12200	Simple metal work, scoops, breadbox	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
12201	Intermediate metal work	\$1.50	\$1	\$0.75
12202	Small engine project with poster or workbook showing diagrams, repair steps, and/or explanation	\$1.50	\$1	\$0.75
12203	Bicycle trip notebook/diary listing routes and activities or poster showing bike parts or repair information	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50

12204	Robotics project (basic)	\$3	\$2.25	\$1.50
12205	Robotics project (advanced)	\$4	\$3	\$1.75

DIVISION V – PHOTOGRAPHY

All photographs must be taken by 4-H member. All single photographs must be matted or framed.

Class	Description	A	В	C
12300	Black-and-white or color photograph, 4 x 6 and under	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
12301	Set of 3 black-and-white or 3 color photographs of animals, people, landscapes or seascapes, or buildings, mounted on poster board or in collage-type frame	\$1.50	\$1	\$0.75
12302	Set of 5 color or 5 black-and-white photographs that tell a story – include captions to tell the story	\$1.75	\$1.25	\$1
12303	Experimental picture, action photograph, or portrait with explanation	\$1.75	\$1.25	\$1
12304	Small photo album, minimum 10 pictures with captions	\$1.75	\$1.25	\$1
12305	Your best example of digital cropping showing before and after cropping	\$1.75	\$1.25	\$1
12306	Your best example of photo enlargement, minimum size 5 x 7	\$2.50	\$1.75	\$1.25
12307	Large photo album, minimum of 25 pictures with captions	\$4	\$3	\$1.75

DIVISION W – OUTDOOR EDUCATION

Fishing, camping, marine science

Class	Description	A	В	C
12400	Outdoor cookery device; five individually tied fish flies with labels; small, whittled items; display of five different knots, listing purposes; camping trip diary, hike log, chart on using map or compass describing actual hike taken; handmade camping tools; GPS activities	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
12401	Animal track collection, notebook, or casts from 10 or more animals; wildlife habitat improvement plans and photographs on implementation; large collection of fishing flies (12 or more) with labels	\$1.75	\$1.25	\$1
12402	Water quality/stream study report: Water Quality – water molecule model analysis of ground water/seawater; Stream Study – type of insects, finfish, and other animals found in streams; other projects related to streams, ponds, and water	\$1.75	\$1.25	\$1
12403	Marine Science/aquaculture/hydroponics: Projects relating to beaches, estuaries, seawater, habitats, etc.; fresh or saltwater aquaculture rearing crayfish or any freshwater animal; rearing clams, oysters, or other types of marine animals in an aquaculture system	\$1.75	\$1.25	\$1
12404	Shooting Sports: Projects relating to equipment, skill development, safety, ethical responsibility, etc.	\$2.50	\$1.75	\$1.25

DIVISION X – POULTRY

Class	Description	A	В	C
12500	Half-dozen eggs, can be from multiple breeds, eggs must be labeled according to breed	\$1	\$0.50	\$0.25
12501	One dozen eggs classified by size according to NH laws	\$2	\$1.50	\$1
12502	Incubators or devices made for poultry project	\$2.50	\$1.75	\$1.25

DIVISION Y – RESUMES, RECORDS, MEMORY BOOKS, & 4-H SPACES

Class	Description	A	В	C
12600	Club Secretary's Book, Treasurer's Book, or Reporter's Scrapbook of news articles submitted and printed	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
12601	Completed 4-H CCS project books or collection of 6 or more 4-H Spaces worksheets	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
12602	Original creative stories, poems, speeches, or story books	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
12603	Junior members 8–13 – 4-H Youth Development Record and Story; Senior members 14+ – 4-H resumes and narrations following Marketing You procedures	\$1.50	\$1	\$0.75
12604	4-H memory book featuring photographs with captions, newspaper clippings, souvenir materials of 4-H events and activities, 4-H Club scrapbook, or complete 4-H portfolio	\$2.50	\$1.75	\$1.25
12605	Senior member 4-H Youth Development Record form, skill sheets, and story	\$5	\$3.50	\$2

DIVISION Z – WOODWORKING

Class	Description	A	В	C
12700	Simple articles: Napkin holder, key holder, letter holder, wood box, airplane, picture frame, simple puzzle, etc.	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
12701	Beginner articles: Toolbox, bird feeder, birdhouse, foot stool, sawhorse, whistle, etc.	\$1.75	\$1.25	\$1
12702	Intermediate articles: Shadow boxes, book rack, hardware organizer, table-top trebuchet (1-2 feet high), etc.	\$4	\$3	\$1.75
12703	Advanced articles: Picnic table, desk, workbench, hockey board, Purple Martin house, working trebuchet (3-4 feet high), etc.	\$7	\$5	\$3

DIVISION SP – SPECIAL INDIVIDUAL OR TEAM 4-H PROJECT

Any project not included in any other division. Must have approval of Extension 4-H staff or building superintendent. For team 4-H projects, attach a card identifying what each 4-Her accomplished.

Class	Description	A	В	С
12800	Beginner level	\$1.25	\$0.75	\$0.50
12801	Intermediate level	\$2.50	\$1.75	\$1.25
12802	Advanced level	\$6	\$5	\$3